NRC FORM 591FF PART 1 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
(12-2007)
10 CFR 2.201

INSPECTION REPORT

1. LICENSEE OR CERTIFICATE HOLDER/LOCATION INSPECTED: 2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE:

Westinghouse Electric Corporation U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Commercial Nuclear Fuel Division Region I
Columbia, SC 29250 61 Forsyth Street, Suite 23T85
REPORT NO: 2008-006 Atlanta, GA 30303-8931
3. DOCKET NUMBER: 4. LICENSE OR CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION:
70-1151 SNM-1107 December 1, 2008 — December 4, 2008

LICENSEE OR CERTIFICATE HOLDER:

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license or certificate as they relate to safety and/or
safeguards and to compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license
or certificate. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel,
and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.
O 2. Previous violation(s) closed.

3. Reported events reviewed

O
4. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being

O cited because they were self-identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the
remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, to exercise discretion, were satisfied.
Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s):

5. During this inspection, certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of
O NRC requirements and are being cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to

posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.
(Violations and Corrective Actions)

LICENSEE OR CERTIFICATE HOLDER STATEMENT OF CORRECTIVE ACTIONS FOR ITEM 5, ABOVE

| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violation(s) identified. This
statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective
steps which will be taken, date when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to the NRC will be
required, unless specifically requested.

Title Printed Name Signature Date
LICENSEE/CERTIFICATE
HOLDER REPRESENTATIVE
NRC INSPECTOR David Hartland /IRA/ 12/19/08
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NRC FORM 591FF PART 3 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
(12-2007)
10 CFR 2.201

INSPECTION REPORT

1. LICENSEE OR CERTIFICATE HOLDER/LOCATION INSPECTED: 2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE:

Westinghouse Electric Corporation U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Commercial Nuclear Fuel Division Region I
Columbia, SC 29250 61 Forsyth Street, Suite 23T85
REPORT NO: 2008-006 Atlanta, GA 30303-8931
3. DOCKET NUMBER: 4. LICENSE OR CERTIFICATE HOLDER NUMBER: | 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION:
70-1151 SNM-1107 December 1, 2008 — December 4, 2008

6. INSPECTOR(S): David Hartland, Patricia Glenn (in training), Leonard Pitts (in training)

7. INSPECTION PROCEDURES USED: 88005 and 88070

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Summary of Plant Status

Westinghouse Commercial Nuclear Fuel Division performed routine operations throughout the inspection
period.

This was a routine, announced inspection that included observations and evaluations of management
organization and controls and permanent plant modifications. The inspection involved interviews with plant
personnel, review of selected records, and observation of work activities.

Permanent Plant Modifications

. The inspector reviewed the implementation of the modification regarding the replacement of the pellet
grinder centrifuge bowl with one of a geometrically-safe volume for nuclear criticality purposes. The
inspector verified that design information and safety analyses were in compliance with required design
criteria. The inspector verified that the modification was installed and the system condition was
consistent with the design basis, and that post-modification testing assured implementation of design
and safety system functionality.

. The inspector also reviewed the implementation of the modification to the programmable logic controller
and associated software upgrade for ADU Line No. 5. The inspector verified that independent reviews
of the modification were completed and that the quality assurance program regarding software changes
was implemented as required by the license application. The inspector also verified that the
post-modification system condition was consistent with the design basis, and that testing assured
safety system functionality.

. The inspector verified that design and licensing documents and operating procedures were updated to
reflect these modifications, as applicable, and plant staff was properly trained prior to implementation.

Management Organization and Controls

e The inspector verified a sampling of plant procedures were being periodically reviewed as required by
license application requirements.

e The inspector reviewed the implementation of the licensee’s corrective action system. The inspector
noted that plant staff categorized deficiencies entered into the system with an appropriate level of
importance. The backlog of overdue corrective action items was minimal.
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY (Continued)

e The inspector reviewed an effectiveness review associated with recent significant corrective action
item. The effectiveness review adequately evaluated the implementation of the assigned corrective
actions and identified additional corrective actions as necessary.

e The inspector reviewed a sampling of self-assessments and audits, including management
observations of human performance, and determined that they were being effectively performed.
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